
 

MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

Date:  February 18, 2015 

To:  Dr. Kent Mutchler 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 
 

 
I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students 
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence 
Award.  On Monday, February 23, 2015 we will present to the Board of Education the following students. 
 

 
A. Gymnastics State Qualifier: 

 
Megan Beitzel 
Paige Beitzel 
Lily Chapman 
Kelly Frank 
Holly Friedel 

Claire Ginsberg 
Grace Ginsberg 
Julia Grootens 
Molly Lambillotte 
Bailey Pihera 

 
The gymnastics team qualified to compete at the IHSA State Gymnastics Meet at Palatine High School on 
February 20, 2015.  The gymnastics team is coached by Kim Hostman, Head Coach; Susie Browning and 
Logan Evangelista, assistant coaches. 

 
 

B. Wrestling State Qualifier: 
  
 Austin Chaon (195 weight class) 
 Michael Huck (145 weight class) 
 

These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA State Wrestling Meet February 19-20, 2015.  The wrestling 
team is coached by Tom Chernich, Head Coach; and Rob Showalter, assistant coach. 
 
 

C. Grammy in the Schools Media Team: 
 
Angelie Humbert–was selected to be on the Grammy in the Schools Media Team during the week 
leading up to the Grammy Awards ceremony, which aired February 8th. 

 

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304.  Thank you for this 
opportunity. 


